
https://cannistraro.com/
Maintaining your peace of mind.

Invoice No. 12482182
Customer PO No. 20233858-00
Invoice For Repair Job #34417184 (06/04/2024)
Transaction Date 6/5/2024
Due Date 7/5/2024 (Net 30)

Service Location SOMERVILLE ATC MAINT CONTRACT 
93 HIGHLAND AVENUE 
SOMERVILLE, MA 02145

Notes
Provide Outside Air Humidity Sensor to replace failed sensor. This material has been quoted as contract is List + 15%.

Code Item Svc Qty Unit Price Amt

GRAND TOTAL $631.02

CNTRLS-REG Service Labor-REG CNTRLS 2 $146.01 $292.02

MTL Outside Air Humidity Sensor CNTRLS 1 $339.00 $339.00

J.C. Cannistraro, LLC
201 Jones Road
Waltham, MA 02451
(617) 926-0092

Bill To
CITY OF SOMERVILLE
93 HIGHLAND AVENUE
SOMERVILLE, MA 02145
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J.C. Cannistraro, LLC 

201 Jones Road, Watertown, MA 02451 

Tel: 617.926.0092 Fax 617.926.5340 www.cannistraro.com 

Emergency After Hours Service 1-844-509-8899                         Page 1 of 1 

March 20, 2024 

 

Ralph Henry 

City of Somerville 

1 Franey Road 

Somerville, MA, 02145 

 

Subject: Somerville High School Outside Air Humidity Sensor Replacement  

 

Dear Ralph: 
 
Thank you for giving J.C. Cannistraro the opportunity to provide our price to replace the outside air humidity sensor at 

Somerville High School. 
 
ASSUMPTIONS: 

This proposal is based on the assumption that unfettered access to the work areas will be provided to J.C. Cannistraro. 
 
PROJECT SCOPE: 

• Provide One(1) Senva Outside Air Humidity Sensor and Installation Time 

• One year warranty on all parts and labor. 

• Includes 2 hours of labor. 

• All work to be done during normal working hours: 7:00 am – 3:30 pm 

 

EXCLUSIONS: 

• Any Existing Devices 

• Anything not included in this scope 

 

PRICE BREAKDOWN(See attached license quote): 
 

QTY Part Number Description List Price List Total 

1 HT10-2AUX Outside Air Humidity Sensor $294.79 $294.79 

  Total Material $294.79 

  Material +15% $339.00 

2 JCI Labor Hourly Rate $146.01 $292.02 

  Total Material + Labor $631.02 

 

Payment term: Net 30 days 

This proposal is subject to a mutually agreeable work schedule and is valid for 30 days. 

Thank you for allowing J.C. Cannistraro the opportunity to serve you. We look forward to working with you to make this a 

successful and well-coordinated project. 

 

Sincerely, 

J.C. Cannistraro, LLC 

Craig Martin 
Craig Martin 

Automation & Controls Manger 

617-926-0092 ext. 334 (Office) 

617-733-0683 (Cell) 

cmartin@cannistraro.com 


